B rer. Ares2022)5203492 - 18/07/2022

From: @efsa.europa.eu> on behalf of EFSA
PESTICIDES PEER REVIEW <pesticides.peerreview@efsa.europa.eu>

Sent: lundi 20 juin 2022 14:37

To: (SANTE); (SANTE)

Subject: FW: New output (output number EN-7222) published: Scientific assistance on

the internal review under Regulation (EC) No 1367/2006 of the Commission
Implementing Regulation (EU) 2021/2049 renewing the approval of the active
substance cypermethrin as a cand

Dear Colleagues,
Cypermethrin publication below.

Best regards,

From: European Food Safety Authority <digit-efsa@fpfis.tech.ec.europa.eu> On Behalf Of European
Food Safety Authority

Sent: Monday 20 June 2022 12:14

To: EFSA PESTICIDES PEER REVIEW <pesticides.peerreview@efsa.europa.eu>

Subject: New output (output number EN-7222) published: Scientific assistance on the internal review
under Regulation (EC) No 1367/2006 of the Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) 2021/2049
renewing the approval of the active substance cypermethrin as a candi...

Dear colleague,
a new output has been published on the EFSA website. You can find it here:
https://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/supporting/pub/en-7222.

This is an automated message. If anything is wrong with the publication, please contact
efsajournal@efsa.europa.eu. If the output was tagged with the wrong topic, please contact
webupdates@efsa.europa.cu.

Best regards






